
From: Zander
To: David Rohr
Subject: awning consideration
Date: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 3:40:28 PM
Attachments: flex awning new june 25.pdf

Flex space 2.pdf

Subject: Updated Awnings Rendering – 7749 Flex Space

Hi David,

It was great speaking with you earlier today.

Attached is a new rendering I sketched up of the proposed awnings  for the east-facing
elevation at 7749 Flex Space. I believe this updated design aligns well with the front façade
that was previously reviewed and approved by all parties, and it will also add visual dimension
and consistency to the overall building appearance.

One of the key issues with the original retrofitted awnings was their steel fabrication. Due to
their weight, there is concern that they could eventually compromise the integrity of the metal
siding, especially since there is no substantial structural element to anchor them to. The New
awnings will be made out of the same materials as the front awning  We believe this revised
approach will resolve that concern while maintaining the aesthetic goals. We are still
considering the old design but are looking for long term options.

Please let me know your thoughts once you’ve had a chance to review the rendering. I’d be
happy to discuss further at your convenience.

Best regards,
Nicholas Zander
Zander Companies, LLC
(810) 691-4308

-- 

mailto:zanderindustries@gmail.com
mailto:drohr@hamburg.mi.us



STANDING SECTIONAL DOOR.


ALUM. STOREFRONT,


6" CONCRETE FILLED METAL BOLLARD
WITH BOLLARD COVERS.  TYPICAL AT
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METAL SIDING.


CONCRTETE SILL.


CONCRETE FOUNDATION REVEAL


ALUM. SASH W/ INSUIL. GLAZING.
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MASONRY FACADE.
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ALUM. FLASHING LET-INTO SIDING.


NEW STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF O/
SELF-ADHERED UNDERLAYMENT O/ 1/2"
THK. PLYWOOD SUBSTRATE.  SEE
SECTION.


COMPOSITE WRAPPED HEADER.  SEE
SECTION.


COMPOSITE WRAPPED 6 X 6 WD.
COLUMNS.


CONCRETE SILL O/ MASONRY PIER,


CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT.


METAL ROOF.


METAL WRAPPED FASCIA.


PREFABRICATED METAL AWNING.


STONE SILL.


MASONRY FACADE


GRADE.
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ROOF VENTILATION CALCULATIONS


CONTINUOUS RIDGE TYPE =     18    


LIN. FT.


VENT AREA RATIO 1: 300


ATTIC AREA = 22,368 SQ. FT. (1/300)


VENT AREA = 75 SQ. FT.    X 144 = 10,800 SQ. IN.


50% SOFFIT AND 50% RIDGE = 5,400 SQ. IN. EACH


VENT AREA PROVIDED


SQ. IN. PER FT. =    198 


SQ. IN. EA.     =   0   


LIN. FT.


LOUVER AT RIDGE TYPE =     61      UNITS


CONTINUOUS RIDGE TYPE =     9      SQ. IN. PER FT.  =   0    
AT PARAPETS.


FLASHING TYPE
SQ. IN. EA. =    0    


TOTAL VENTING AT RIDGE =   3,564  


UNITS


SQ. IN. PER FT. =  396


SQ. IN. 


CONTINUOUS SOFFIT TYPE =   9  LIN. FT.


TOTAL VENTING AT SOFFIT = 3,564 SQ. IN. 


POWER VENTILATORS =     1,500    


1.


2.


3.


4.


5.


6.


GENERAL NOTES
CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO
THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.  ANY CONDITIONS FOUND TO BE
CONTRARY TO WHAT IS INDICATED WITHIN THESE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REPORTED TO THE ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY.


ICE AND WATER SHIELD SHALL BE 3'-0" WIDE AND SHALL BE SELF
ADHEARING TYPE.  CENTER ICE AND WATER SHIELD ON ALL VALLEYS,
RIDGES AND ROOF PENETRATIONS.


ICE AND WATER SHIELD SHALL EXTEND FROM EDGE OF ROOF TO A MIN.
OF 2'-0" BEYOND THE INTERIOR FACE OF THE EXTERIOR WALLS.


WHERE UTILIZED, POWER VENTILATORS SHALL BE FIELD LOCATED IN
APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS AS DEPICTED AND AS REQUIRED TO CLEAR
ANY ROOF TRUSSES OR OTHER ITEMS.


ALL PRODUCTS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE
MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS.


SEE EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS FOR DOWNSPOUT LOCATIONS.  ALL
DOWNSPOUTS SHALL DISCHARGE TO GRADE ON CONCRETE
SPLASHBLOCKS.


A1.4


EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"


WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"


SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"NORTH ELEVATION


SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"
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SHEET DATES / DESC.
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4/30/23 PERMITS
8/21/23 BULLETIN #1
8/30/23 BULLETIN #2
3/21/24 BULLETIN #3


TREATED HEAVY DECORATIVE BEAMS


STANDING SEAM METAL 
AS FRONT PORCH


CULTURED STONE VENEER


10’ TALL AT EVE TO MATCH FRONT PATIO


PROPOSED EAST SIDE AWNING


OLD DESIGN


OLD DESIGNNEW DESIGN
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INSULATED 12'-0" X 14'-0" SECTIONAL OVERHEAD DOOR WITH POWER
OPERATOR AND REMOTE SWITCH.


NEW PREFABRICTAED METAL STAIRS AND RAILINGS WITH OPEN
TREADS AND RISERS,  SEE SECTION.  INSTALL 6'-0" X 7'-0" X 4" THK.
CONCRETE SLAB WITH ROLLED DOWN EDGES TO 12" AT PERIMETER OF
SLAB.


INSTALL 30" X 30" PREFABRICATED MOP SINK WITH FAUCET.


DASHED LINE DENOTES PROFILE OF OPENED SECTIONAL DOOR.


ALUMINUM SASH WITH INSULATED TEMPERED GLAZING SIDELITE AND
FULL GLASS DOOR WITH DEAD BOLT AND PUSH/PULL HARDWARE.


ALUM. FULL GLASS DOORS WITH TEMPERED GLAZING WITH PANIC
PUSH BAR W/ LEVER HANDLE LOCKSET AT OPP. SIDE.  DOOR
CLOSURE, DOOR STOPS, METAL THRESH AND WEATHERSTRIPPING.


UTILIZE WATER RESISTANT GYP. BRD. AT WALLS AND CEILING OF
BATHROOM AREA.


INSTALL 15 GALLON WATER HEATER AT TOP OF CEILING JOISTS AT
RESTROOM LOCATIONS.


72" X 72" FIXED GLAZING INSUL. GLAZING SET WITHIN ALUM. SASH.


INSULATED 10'-0" X 10'-0" SECTIONAL OVERHEAD DOOR WITH POWER
OPERATOR AND REMOTE SWITCH.


SOLID CORE H.M. DOOR SET WITHIN H.M. DOOR FRAME W/ LOCKSET,
THRESHOLD, WEATHER STRIPPING AND DOOR CLOSURE.


INSUL. H.M. DOOR WITH PANIC PUSH BAR W/ LEVER HANDLE LOCKSET
AT OPP. SIDE.  DOOR CLOSURE, DOOR STOPS, METAL THRESH AND
WEATHERSTRIPPING.


P.T. 6 X 6 WD. COLUMNS O/ 18" DIA. X 42" DEEP CONCRETE PIER
REINF. W/ (4) #5 VERT REINF. BARS BUNDLED WITH (4) #3 BARS.
ANCHOR COLUMN TO PIER WITH SIMPSON COLUMN ANCHORS.


4" THK. CONCRETE SLAB OO/ 10 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER O/ 4" MIN.
COMPACTED SAND BASE.  THICKEN LEADING 18" EDGES OF SLAB TO
8" THK.


FLOOR PLAN NOTES
1.


2.


3.


4.


5.


6.


7.


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


ALL CONTRACTORS AND ANY OTHER PERSONS DOING WORK ON THIS
BUILDING SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO BE FAMILIAR WITH THE
CONTENTS OF ALL OF THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS.


PRIOR TO ANY WORK BEING DONE ON THIS BUILDING.  MISS DIG
SHALL BE CONTACTED AND ALL UTILITY LINES SHALL BE LOCATED AND
MARKED.  THE CONTRACTORS SHALL MAKE SURE THAT ALL UTILITIES
COMING INTO THE SITE ARE TURNED OFF PRIOR TO THE START OF
CONSTRUCTION.


PRIOR TO THE INSTALLATION OF ANY OF THE WALLS, ALL WALLS NEED
TO BE LAID OUT AND ALL DIMENSIONS NEED TO BE VERIFIED AGAINST
THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PRIOR TO THEIR INSTALLATION.


ALL CONTRACTORS SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR FIELD VERIFYING ALL
THE EXISTING CONDITIONS THAT PRETAIN TO THEIR SCOPE OF WORK.
THE DIMENSIONS WITHIN THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR ILLUSTRATIVE
PURPOSES ONLY AND SHOULD NOT BE USED FOR SHOP DRAWINGS
AND PREFABRICATED ITEMS.  ALL PREFABRICATED ITEMS THAT ARE
SENSITIVE DIMENSIONALLY NEED TO BE FIELD MEASURED BY THE
MANUFACTURER OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVE.


PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
PROVIDE DESIGNATED AREAS FOR DUMPSTER, PORTABLE TOILET AND
STORAGE OF MATERIALS.  THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN
A CLEAN WORK SITE AND ALL SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING A CLEAN WORKSITE.


ALL DEMOLISHED MATERIALS SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN A
CONTRACTOR SUPPLIES DUMPSTER AND DISPOSED OF OFF-SITE.


WALL TYPES
WALL TYPE #1 - 2 X 4 WD. STUDS @ 16" C/C.  W/ 1/2"
THK. WATER RESISTANT GYP. BRD. AT EXPOSED FACE OF
WALLS WITH 3-1/2" BATT. INSULATION AT STUD CAVITIES.


WALL TYPE #2 - METAL WALL PANEL O/ 7/16" O.S.B. WD.
SHEATHING W/ TYVEK WEATHER WRAP.  SEE  SECTIONS.


WALL TYPE #3 - (2) HOUR RATED AREA SEPARATION FIRE
WALL.  (2) 2 X 8 WD. STUDS @ 16" C/C. W/ BLOCKING AT
1
3 POINTS IN STUD CAVITIES, FILL CAVITIES W/ SOUND
BATTS. 1/2" GYP. BRD. AT EXPOSED FACE.  INTERIOR
CAVITY OF WALL TO BE (2) LAYERS OF 1" SHAFT WALL
SET WITHIN METAL FRAMEWORK.


WALL TYPE #4 - NON-FIRE RATED 2 X 8 WD. STUDS @ 16"
C/C. W/ BLOCKING AT 1/3 POINTS IN STUD CAVITIES, FILL
CAVITIES W/ SOUND BATTS. 1/2" GYP. BRD. AT EXPOSED
FACE.
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BLOCK SYMBOLS
DESCRIPTION OF USE SYMBOL 
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EXISTING STEEL BUILDING.


INSTALL NEW 18 GA. ALUM. RAIN DIVERTER, EXTEND UP BACK
SIDE OF EXISTING SIDING A MIN. OF 4", EXTEND A MIN OF 1/2"
ABOVE NEW CORRUGATED METAL ROOF NA D EXTEND OVER
NEW ROOF A MIN. OF 1"


NEW CORRUGATED GALV. ROOF.


P.T. 2 X 4 PURLINS SPACED AT NO MORE THAN 24" C/C.


H2.5 HURRICANE CONNECTORS AT EA. RAFTER LOCATION.


2 X 8 P.T. RAFTERS @ 24" C/C.


2 X 6 P.T. FASCIA SUBSTRATE WITH 1 X 8 CEDAR FASCIA BRD.


CONT. CEDAR 2 X 12 AT BOTH SIDES OF COLUMNS.


6 X 6 CEDAR COLUMNS.


ELEVATED COLUMN SEAT, TYP. @ EACH COLUMN LOCATION.


4" THK. CONCRETE SLAB THICKENED TO 6" AT PERIMETER OF
SLAB AND AT EACH. COLUMN PIER LOCATION.


1" CONT. EXPANSION JOINT.


18" DIA. X 42" DEEP CONCRETE PIER.  TYP. AT EA. COLUMN
LOCATION.
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4/30/23 PERMITS
8/21/23 BULLETIN #1
8/30/23 BULLETIN #2
3/21/24 BULLETIN #3
1/9/25 BULLETIN #4


FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"
23,088 SQ.FT. TOTAL GROSS AREA
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CROSS SECTION
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"
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